
Hiring of Rotary Steerable System Services for Directional and Performance Drilling Tender enquiry #PROC-SERVICES/CB/DO-

3112/2017 

Following Correction/Clarification may be considered against the subject Tender Inquiry for submission of bid proposal. 

Clarification 
No. 

Reference 
Appendix/ Article/ 

Sub Article 

Page No 
Clarification 

Response to the 
clarification 

1 

Instructions to 
Bidders – Article 5: 

Preparation of 
Proposal: Bid Price 

Page 6 of 
41 

Kindly clarify the term ‘completion of the project’ for the payment terms. Please also clarify the 
payment terms in case the completion of project is delayed due to any reason beyond contractor’s 
control. 
Please note that making payment after the completion of project is not applicable to the SOW as the 
services will be provided during drilling and the completion of project may be delayed due to 
unforeseen circumstances that arise while drilling and non-payment of dues can create liquidity issues 
for the contractor to support OGDCL for the future activity and even in the completion on on-going 
projects. 

As per Tender 
documents. 

2 
Instructions to 

Bidders –  
Article 26.8   

Page 12 of 
41 

Kindly clarify if another bidder will be considered for the award if: 
a. Reliability of the offered service of the other bidder is better than the lowest bidder 
b. Financial standing of the other supplier is better than the lowest bidder 

Please also clarify the weightage that will be given to each of the above criteria in the final financial 
evaluation. 

It will be as per tender 
document 

3 
Scope of Work – 

Article 1 
Page 15 of 

41 
Please clarify the possible extension periods. 

If the bidder request and 
explain the reason for 
extension, then it can be 
considered 

4 
Scope of Work – 

Article 6 
Page 16 of 

41 

Kindly clarify if it is mandatory to have a local base in Pakistan conforming all the standards having 
ability to maintain Rotary Steerable Systems in country and mobilize at short notice? How will the 
absence of a base that does not have the ability to maintain Rotary Steerable Systems effect the 
evaluation? 

As per tender documents 

5 

Scope of Work – 
Equipment Detail:  

Article (iii)(a) & 
(iii)(b)  

Page 17 of 
41 

Kindly clarify if there’s any maximum mobilization period required by OGDCL to mobilize RSS and MWD 
tools? 

Maximum 02 days is 
allowed for mobilization 

6 
Scope of Work – 

Equipment Detail:  
Article (iii) 

Page 17 of 
41 

Kindly clarify if the bidder has to provide MWD unit for directional and performance jobs? 
As per tender document 
and clarification on web 
site 

7 Rate Format  
Page 18 of 

41 

Please note that there’s no column in the rate format for the LIH charges for 12-1/4” and 8-1/2” 
sections. Kindly clarify if LIH charges for 12-1/4” and 8-1/2” sections should be provided by adding 
another column or should the LIH charges for these two sections provided separately? 

In the rate format, 
mentioned statement 
“LIH Cost of above quoted 
tools” requirement for all 
hole sizes at serial No.6.  



8 Rate Format 
Page 18 & 
19 of 41 

Please clarify if the charges for MWD System are inclusive of the charges for MWD Unit. 
As per tender document 
and clarification up 
loaded on web site 

9 Rate Format 
Page 18 & 
19 of 41 

Please elaborate the statement ‘Redress rate per occurrence’ to clarify the applicability of the redress 
charges. 

As per oil industry 
practice 

10 
Notes for Rate 

Format –  
Article 4 

Page 20 of 
41 

Kindly clarify if UBHOs, float subs, cross-overs and sleeves will be arranged by OGDCL for performance 
drilling jobs? 
Please also clarify that in case UBHOs, float subs, cross-overs and sleeves are provided by the 
contractor for performance drilling jobs, additional charges will apply and are to be provided 
separately. 

Pl see the serial No.1  in 
the  “Note” at the end of 
Financial evaluation 
criteria 

11 
Technical 

Evaluation Criteria 
– Article 3 

Page 21 of 
41 

Kindly clarify if the established base should be in Pakistan having the capability to maintain Rotary 
Steerable Systems and MWD tools. Please also clarify what will happen if a bidder does not meet this 
requirement? 

As per tender document 

12 
Technical 

Evaluation Criteria 
– Article 3 

Page 21 of 
41 

Please clarify how evaluation criteria 1 & 5 will be evaluated for Joint Venture bidders. 

Serial No.1 can be 
considered for Joint 
venture partner and Serial 
No.5 will be considered 
only for the bidder 

13 

Financial 
Evaluation Criteria 

– Section A, 
Section B & 

Section C 

Page 22 & 
23 of 41 

The quantity mentioned for all the tools is ‘one (1)’ in the financial evaluation criteria except the MWD 
tool whose required quantity is ‘one (1) set’. Please clarify if all the tools are required without the 
backup except the MWD tool? 

As per tender document. 

13 
Financial 

Evaluation Criteria 
– Section A 

Page 22 of 
41 

The circulating rate and redress rate for NMDC and MWD System are not included in the evaluation. 
Please clarify if the circulating rate and redress rate for NMDC and MWD System will be charged if 
provided by the bidder. 

If bidder quotes the 
circulating and redress 
rates then it will be 
considered in financial 
evaluation calculation. 

14 

Financial 
Evaluation Criteria 

– Section B & 
Section C 

Page 22 of 
41 

 The circulating rate and redress rate for NMDC, MWD System and string stabilizers are not included in 
the evaluation. Please clarify if the circulating rate and redress rate for NMDC, MWD System and string 
stabilizers will be charged if provided by the bidder. 

If bidder quotes the 
circulating and redress 
rates then it will be 
considered in financial 
evaluation calculation. 

15   
For the RSS tools, OGDCL require “point the bit" type RSS in the tender documents, and what we can 
offer is "NOV vector ZIEL RSS and it is  PUSH the BIT system", please confirm if this RSS tool will be 
acceptable for OGDCL or not? 

Requirement will be as 
per tender document and 
clarifications. 

16   
For the LWD, What is LWD system component? MWD + Gamma Ray Sensor or MWD + Gamma Ray + 
Resistivity Sensor? 

Clarification regarding 
LWD System, it is stated 
that it will be as per Oil 
industry practice. 
 



 


